Re: Exhibition opening tonight

From: Shelley E Smith <ssmith@citytech.cuny.edu>

To: Jason Montgomery <007jmontgomery @ gmail.com>

CC- J ason Andrew MONTGOMERY <JMontgomery @citytech.cuny.edu>, Ting Chin
<tchin@citytech.cuny.edu>

Date: Friday - February 14,2014 6:19 PM

Subject: Re: Exhibition opening tonight

Attachments: Mime.822

Jason and Ting,

The show looks terrific and the layout is particularly elegant. I hope you are taking copious pictures! A
report-back to the faculty meeting would be good. Have a wonderful, long, well-deserved weekend,
Shelley

On 2/14/2014 11:53 AM, Jason Montgomery wrote:

Shelley,

We did a quiet opening last night with the few people around campus. We had many challenges
to this event this year. The weather can now be included...

Ting and I will be documenting the show and start to formulate organizational ideas for next
year. Something we could present at the next faculty meeting.

Jason

Jason Montgomery, AIA LEED AP

Assistant Professor

New York City College of Technology
Voorhees Hall, Office: V308

186 Jay Street Brooklyn, NY 11201

On Feb 13,2014, at 3:03 PM, Shelley E Smith <ssmith@citytech.cuny.edu> wrote:

Hello Jason and Ting,

I very much regret to say that I won't be able to be there this evening. I seriously
debated coming in early and taking a hotel room, but ultimately decided that would
be unwisely exuberant.

I leave it to you, if you want to proceed in snow and rain and dark of night, cancel,
or reschedule . . . . maybe to next Thursday night? (Thursday is a Monday class
schedule, but I don't think that matters.) Let me know if you want to discuss or if I
can do anything (send out the email blast, etc.)

Thank you again for the amazing efforts. I am looking forward to spending some


mailto:ssmith@citytech.cuny.edu

time there, hopefully tomorrow!

Stay safe,
Shelley
cell 914.263.3405
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Department of Architectural Technology
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The City University of New York

300 Jay Street, Voorhees 818
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718.260.5262

ssmith@citytech.cuny.edu
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